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TOP SECRET SENSITIV£; 

13 January 1977 

MEMORANDUM FOf\ TilE RECORD 

Morning Meeting Minutes of 13 January 1977 

The Director was briefing the new Republican Senators on the Hill 
and the DDCI was in Colorado. Wells chaired the meeting. 

··.':.·. 
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'- . 
Miller and Berend rioted that Jack Anderson intends to do a story 

alleging that CIA has thrown a number of roadblocks in the way of the 
formation of the House Committee on Assassinations .. A brief discussion 
followed and the question of how to handle this vis-a-vis the press and 
Sprague will be reviewed with the Director upon his return. 

' ... "::. 
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19 January 1977 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Morning Meeting Minutes of 19 January 1977 

Waller called attention to the article in today's Washin ton Post 
by Jack Anderson, "Mystery Witness in JFK Inquiry" (atta , an --
observed that anyone who has read the Warren Commission Report would 
brand the article as rubbish. 

!:" 
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J three men • 
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9 February 1977 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Morning Meeting Minutes of 9 February 1977 



13-00000 

Cary also noted that the Agency has provided the House Select 
Committee on Assassinations a report on our holdings on the subject. 
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'­
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

\ 

TOP. SECRET SENSITIVl:. 

11 February 1977 

Morning t~eeting Minutes of 11 February 1977 

ADCI chaired the meeting. 
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Cary also noted the current problems of the House Select 
Committee on Assassinations as mentioned in today's Washin ton 
Po~t, "Rep. Gonzalez Trying to Fire Sprague" (attach . -
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WASIHNGTON POST 
11 Feb 77 

. . ' .. ·:· •. , ..•. ·~ ·~~~ .. -~.~~~~···:_: ~·~·:·····~·-·.~;.··. ... • ~ -····· ···--·· :•-'i 

R p~:: Go· .Ziilez .. Tr 'ing·to: 
By George Lardner ,Jr. 
· \ll'a~hlntrtoll Po•UitRif Wrltr.r 

B•JU!'Ic Assassinations CommiUce 
Ch:~lt·mnn. Henry D. Gonznlc7. (D·1'cx.) 
;vestcnlny nbt·u;JUy ordc•·cd the dlsmls. 
.sal of r.hld counscl fllr.hard A. Spra­
gue, but SJmigue refused to leave and 
remained holed UIJ Jn his oHlces on· 
Cli!Jilol ~lill. 

In II flurry or lcUers to SJienker 
Thomas 1'. (Tip) O'Neill Jr. (D-1\Iass.) 
nnd other key members of Congress, 
Gonzalez angrily accused SJJrague or. 
"dh•lslve .and deccltrul conduct" and 
:;nld the SIJtlllerlng lnvr.stlgallon could 
nol posslhly succeed unless he were 
fln~d. , , ,. . . 

The, latest b1·ouhaha In· Lhe lite of" 
lhe hcleaguerl.!cl committee was trig-· 
grrcd earlier tills week when Gom:.alell 
made an cfCorllo .eCOI'IOI'{liZe,by calling, 
f.or at lt:ast a temporary .:cutback In 
H, ;:.J.membei· starr: The new- ehall"t.. 
ninn :mpan.'lllly wns reburcctl. rirsL nt 
a mcrli11g with Spa·ague in Gom:alr.·:· 
orrlt·c ·ru;_,sd;:y morning and lll~n b'• 
other mca:nbcrs of the co1nmlllee al 
n seca-cl "lnConual" mccliq: laler in 
the day. 

A Keystone l<OilS flavor was added 
lo the dis1mLe when Gonzalez ordcrt>d 
G::wllnl pollc!'! Lo mnke sure Spnt­
guc len his orrlces In the old FBI Jden­
tlficalion Building by. 5 p.m., and Lhen 
had those ordet·s countermanded. liP· 
1•nrcnl'y by Dd. Waller r~. Faunll·oy 
tU·U.C.). . . ~ ~--~·· ... , . •. .. . .. 

,\bo~n: D minutes !ale!'. e\'idcnth'. 
nrtfr n r:~sh .. f. p~io·.~c·: cai:11 to mP.:t~•·.: 
h:···-; :.·::~: ·-: ·~·J nb:nat· lhl! count· r to: ... 
'h~ 'en~ ho!ldayo rcc~ss. Fr.unL·o~." 
h:mdecl· S·>rague a I ::!J "!'.' nr ltU~IJ(II;·t 
·c:11':!1~ ~~~~ ~::1mes n. :t" m:-J:111ier.s or. 
l'le '::!·lli:O-·b .. ·• 11.-6mml' l!lli' ("'C~I1' ic ··· C • .. ; .... · ·: .G:"'~~:o:a'~):. ·· · ·•• ~· · .. · .. 

T :- :· . :"'.' D•·onotmc::rl G•.ll';:.-:1c :' rr· 
11:. • ··i··.'.':t!lc~." :~aid only the commil\,. 
t::: :1m: : ue!J auUlO!'ItY. nnd dh-ecterl 
Sp ·t~gOI~ •·.n '~lsregard 1\1:·. C.omr.alc1' 
11rde" l~•·minnUng yom· emrJioymrmt 
a".d h:l'i inslruclh:ms Uml you vacnte 
lhe r.lilc:-:; fL lhc.s~'ed cnmmiUec by 
5 ~!.111, n: I his ciCill'. The en I h·e corim1lt ... 
lc~·. l')l'l": r:·om lh:! ch•lil"m:m, so di. 
•·c· 1-o: ~·ou.'' · . 

By then, GonziJiez_ was already In · 
_lh · zolr, Clyln:s homr: to Snn Antonio.· 
,\ptJrlsed of the commiUee members'. 
acllon when he arrived. Gonznlez 
tnld United i'rcss Jnternal.lonnl: · 
"'flu:oy're nol · the ch:.lrmnn. He.' 

r·.- -, -~ ,.~~·o; .. _~·::· .. .... . ;, v.· ·-~· . 
··r z e u 

(Sprague) enn wm·k for f•·ee. lie is nol 
goh1g Lo work under tl!e payroll. I 
ccrlllied to the clerk .to t·emove his 
M~~ i 

The con [ronlnlinn ~ell l.hr .l!ot'So:! 111· 
quh-y Into lhr murdr.rs of P1~esidenl 
KenncrJy and M.;~!'lin Luther l\lng .11·. 
em ~hnkie1· J:rcunrl lhnn C\'CI". A':~rmed 
by Spi'l'IKtu:o's amhillo1•s ~6.5 million 
hudgct and I(Ucsllonnblc lm·rsligatlve 
lechi1lques he had Jli"OPosed. the 
House delayed rr.-establishlng. the 
commlllec unl.il lasl wcl.!k 11nd then 
dirl :o;o only on a temiJOI"I!I'Y basl!'.l. giv­
Ing the panel unlll Mnrch :u to seUie 
down nnd cume bnck rm· a perm;mcnl 
charter.·. ·' 

In ri · letter to other rommlltee 
..m.:'Jnbers,. Gon7.alez .. Accused. s~t~I!!Je :, 
i hi e(feCt o( II rUIC·OI:·I'Utn nppl'oacl'! lo ., 
;).ln:i't'ln'{i!sllg~_Uon ;and ·p[ot,esle~ 'tha~ . 
, t.rpdcr .' the · prf,'!S"Cnt ·: .c re.\lmstnnci!S', ~ 
•. ~'llt'ere ii' no :wny lhat thf!i commiUee 3 
•-can !uricUon eHeetlvely .or. carry· out . 
~lls.resllonslbllllles to the Housl!'·~·, :t: •;: ~ 
:~: : "f iim. ~onlldtmt that w~ can. rar'r(.t',; 
fon ,n·.succcss£ul hwestlgol1on without·· 
f'l\·tf:: ·sprague," Gonzalci dccla.red. ·"I': 
! am-s~.nn~en.~ that we cannot d\ri 
•. wJlh .h,m. · _.. . ..... , -. ... 
;.~. !"f}1~$ ·'commlllec has been led' Jnlo :a~ 
•series o'6 errors by'lls counsel: Its ,work,. 
~ hn!f Been without ot·ganiznlloll' and..·· 
[~ldctlon; its omcial reports and ~locu•;· 
~ menl!; luive been or wholly\ unaccept~ 
(able.;t'jUalilY," the chairman's letter con·­
, ·unuoo .'''These nrc mallers that must 
be reMedied Jr this invesUgaUon Js to 

· Jlrogress." . ; ·:. : . . . · . 
Sprague had no comment except to 

; sLate. (liro~gh n' spokesman, shortly nf· 
~ ler .. 5 tun., that l1e _.was. s~ . on .the 1 ~.'{ob "ecause!·"Onl}•·the ,comm.l. ee, has! 
~ be power" to j)re ll,lm.• . · · . · .. : 
: •· ·According ·to several' sources, Gon' · 
, xnlu had propf?S~d ~I: •:·secret .~o!'"l.t1 
~tee m'cl!'ling-1\loiula:y· 'ihnl Rome,;ttart:, 
~ ets be. dismissed temporarily becowie. 
; the cninmiUec's present funding .Is 
lonl:v $M 000 11 monl.h nnd ll.s pnyrblt' 
. nmounts' to $123.000 a month. A dccl· 
·son was po!'.lt!IOned to Tuesday so that 
1 Sprllgu<! could be heard .. He opposed·, 
':ihe mo\'C,. JlOinllng out llfa~ many stn!C·; 
'ers had already taken a vohmlary 35· 
. pel' cent pay cut: · .. · ·'. ; '\ ., '/ 
i' ·No. vole .was l.alten but Jt·w,lts dent~ 
·thnl Sptnguc had 11 m.tJorlly or,.t!~c! 
. committee on his side. ••· ·: 
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l'OP SECRET SENSITIVE . . . 

3 March 1977 

\ 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Morning Meeting Minutes of 3 March 1977 

Mr. Knoche was out of the city; Blake chaired the meeting . 

.-._-:·.· 

/.• 
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IHIUOlng to the article in today's Washington Post (attached) 
on the future of the House Assassinations C01mnittee, Blake asked 
about the status of the Committee and Miller opined that unless the 
Speaker is able to cement so~nething together soon, the Committee may 
die. 
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'­
Uy George Lardner .h·. 

Wushlnaton Post llt~ll Writer 

In an indignanl JeUea· · Lo lhe 
Speaker of Lhe House, Rep. Henry 
BL Gonzalez (D-Tex.) submilled liis 
resignaUon as chairman of the 
House Assassinations· Commiltee. 
yesterday ~Her a11 admittedly fulile 
efCoa't lo lake charge of Lhe inquiry. 
· lie accused House Ieade1·s or falling 
lu back him 1111 In his slnagglc \\•llh the 
commlllce's chief counsel, R1chud A. 
Sp1·ague, and said that he ·11aw no.· 
·allernalirc to fiUilling "under Lhe cir­
cumstances lhal now exisl" 

Accusing Sawaguc once ·again· or mls·· 
mnnngcmcnl, Insubordination and dis­
Joyally, Gonznlcz denounced him as 
"an unsca·uumlom; lnd'ivldunl, an un·· 
conscionable scoundrel." S1n·nguc. who 
lms thus Car hnd the hacking of the 
rest of Lhc 12-mcmbcr commiUce, had 
no commcnl 

hlll>arcnUy caught by ·sm·pt·isc, 
House Majoa·ity Leader Jim Wright 
(0-'l'ex.) said he doubled Lhe lnvestlga- · 
lion would survive al all unless Gon· 
zale1. can be persuaded to change his 
mind. · 

'file volaUic Gonzalez phrased his 
res1gnnlion letter In lemis that oslcns· 
Jbly made his departun! lmn1edlale 
and final but, under a precedent. es­
tablished just lwo years ago, IL is UJJ 
llt\.the House to accept or reJect ll. 

Speaker Thomas 1'. (TIJJ) O'Neill 
Jr: (D·Malls.) said he would not 
schedule Lite Issue for floor action 
unUI he flt·st had a clunace lo ·spenk 
lo Gon;r.ale~ and try to dlssundc 111m. 
Gonzalez has been bedridden wllh flu 
in his San Anlc.lnJo home for the past 
l2 days. · 

O'Neill refused to speculate on what 
lhe House might do iC Gonzale7. rc· 
mains adamant, but'not n few mem­
bers seemed agreed that. it. could well 
kill .the entire Investigation inlo lhe 
mttt·ders or President Kennedy and 
the Rev. Martin Luther King Jr. 

All·cady reeling !rom the Impact or 
earlier dlllpules over the lncaulry's 
Jll'oposcd cusl and methods, culmlnnl· · 
lnu In Gun7..alcz' nllcn~>Pls lo fh·c 
Sl>raguc, lhe 12-tnember Assnsslnn· 
Uuns C..:ommiUcc will go oul o£ busl· 
ness March 31 unless ll can gel a 
new charter, and budget, from Lhe 
House. . 
. "In view or Lhe low repute we have 

In the minds oC other membet·s or the 
House bccnUSI' or lhe unseemliness or 
lhr! whnll! llt'IU:IIihlr. lh:1t mhtht hP 

ll 

l 

JUH\IWNRY n. GONZAI.l":7. 
•• , hnrsh words for .SJirnc·ne 



13-00000 effort Lo lal{e charge of the inquiry. 
· lie accused House leaders or fnlling 
lo back him IIJl in his Sll"llgglc Wilh lhc 
commillce's chief counsel, ll'iciHll'd A. 
Slll"llgue, nml said that he · ~nw no · 
alternaliye to CJUilllng "under lhe cir­
cumslnnces Lhal now exist." 

Accusing S11rague once ·again of mls-· 
mana~:cmcnl, Insubordination nnd dis­
loynlly, Gonznlcz denounced hhn as 
":111 unsca·u1wlous lntl'ividual, an tm-• 
conscionable scounch·cl." S1waguc, who 
has thus f:u· had the backing of the 
rest o£ Lhe 12-member commillee, had 
no comment. 

App:m'!nlly caught by Slll"llrlse, 
House Majoa·ity Leader Jim Wright 
-(D·'l'ex.) snid h ted lhe Investiga-
tion would s al all unless Gon-
zalez can be persuaded· to change his 
mimi. · · 

Tlte volatile" Gonzalez phr~sed his 
rcs1gnation leller In terms that ostcns- · 
ibly made his , dcparlut·e immediate · 
and final but, under a pa·ecedenl es­
tablished just _two years ago, It is up 
t~the House lo acce1>L or reject it. 

Speaker Thomas P .. ('rip) O'Neill 
Jr: (D-Mass.) said . he would not 
schedule the Issue for lloor acllon 
unLU he first had a chance to ·speak 
lo Gon;ale~ and l1·y lo dissuade him. 
Gonzalez: has been bedridden with flu 
in his San Anldnio home for the past 
12 days. · 

O'Neill •·erused to speculate on what 
the House might do if Gonznlez: •·e· 
mains adumnnl., but not a few mem-

. bers seemed agreed that It could well 
kill .the entire Investigation Into the 
murders of l'resldent Kennedy and 
the Rev. Marlin Luther King Jr. 

Already reeling from the imH?act or 
earlier disputes over the inqull'y's 
Jn·oposed cost and methods, culminat- · 
lng .in Gonzalez' allcmpls to fire 

. S1>rague, ·the 12-member Assasslna­
-~. lions CommlUee will go oul of busl· 

ness Mnt·ch 31 unless it can gel a 
riew chnl"lcr, and budget, from the 
House. · · · 

"Jn view or the low repute we have 
Jn the minds of other members of the 
House because of the unseemliness of 
the whole squabble, that might be 
hard to get," said llep. John D. An­
de•·son (ll-111.), one or the commiUec's 

, four GOP members. "The liCe of the 
committee st111 hangs by a slim· 
thread." · 

'J'he S&>eakerhad already suggested, 
In a television appeannce last week, 
that the commlllee would go out or · 

. business at tile end of the month · 
"unless they come up wiLh some· 
thing sensational," and he rellea·ated · 
that judgment yesterday. He said 
some commlllee members had "told 
me lhey have some breakUn·ougb. OJ'! 
lite King business," but O'Neill said 
he was not aware oC what that might 
bL . . . . 

Del. Walter. E. Fauntl"oy (D-lJ.C.), 
who Jaas been heading a subcommiUee 
that would loqk Jntq lhe King assas­
sination, hinted o[ a possible public 
hearing to ''focus on the results oC 
the lnvesUgallon so. far." Dut he de· 

· clined to predict any bombshells, and 
other members said there was none 
lo be JJroduced. · 

. l 
See INQUIRY, Alii, Col. l 

. R.F.l\ m~NitY n. GONZIU,EZ 
, . , harsh worcls for s,,r.,gnc 

1.~ 
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• o1tzal~z· 
. . . .. \ . 

. . . . . .· ..... / 

ssassrrtattolt 
INQUutY; Front Al• 

rTh~· commiUe~ 'reels ~here's a good . 
clinnce · to crack· Ute J<:ing ense, but . \ 
Lh?l's \!_~ng run,'.' s:lld Rei'· Rlchnrd· 

.. • . es~g·Itlrtg 
a11el· Cltair 

leadershh' Is unwilling . to oHer me 
support," Gonznlez . wrole O'Neill) 
-"Yet,·. r cannot bring mysel.r to sign 
pay vouchers for an unsci'UJJUious In: 
divl~unl, an unconscionable scoundrel, SOil Preyer (D·N.C.), the ranking 

D~mocrat. UJ~iler · Gommle:r.. "But 1 ami no ''ower on earth can compel me 
dolt't k{IO\V of. any bombshells we're lo do.so." 
aboul to drop." • · · .- .. _ . Gonzalez aides . said he fell.· H~use · 

~'he commiUee was alreadY .''pre· lenders had expe~led him lo bend too 

1mi·ed to· Jioslpone the h~vesllgnUon much in kecJJing Spraguo'on the com· 
into P1·esldcnl J<ennedy's· nssnsslna- millee starr. Majo1·1ly Leader Wright 

· tit!n, In 'nnllciJJalion or a n\uch 
1 
slim· acknowledged to rcporlen; h1ler In lhc 

. mer budget than the $6.5 mlll1on a day that he mny have· mlsenlcul11led 
year Sp1·ngue had prou>osed. · · ·· . on th.at sca~·e, lhlnking lhal Gonzalcr. 

i\Jmolnted chah·mnn Jusl Jn:;l could be JlCI'Slllltlcd.lo licccpt t,he Jlros· 
month, Gonznlez snld he wns·qullling. eculor "in 0 reduced role." I .• · ' .. 
,as bollt chnlrman ami as 11 member of . 
the commlllee. He descrJbed the In~ • Asked last month by Speaker o·~elll .. 
quiry as mired duwn In "an adminls· lo mediate lhe·dlspu(e, Wright lc:ild re· 
trallve . nightmare," and said he . de· porle1·s he had gotten the ·approval or . 
clded td lire SJ>rague only nrter lind- eight o[ .the commiU:ec's 12 members 
Jng "unjustifiable salaries. unJustified lo a compromise he hnd proposed this 
employees, nntl oreckl_ess, inexplicable · . week. 
financln~ obligations.'\ . · \ . · . W!."Jghl refused to discuss lhe· ~e-

Jt ·.·seemed plain. that· .Qon:r.aic:r. ' tails, but It wns learned Inter that It ' 
would hJslsl ori S!Jrngue's ousler IC he I wns II seven-point suggestion Involving_ 
were to ·:be ex peeled. to :,cluing«r his.--:• ·.Sprague's' •·e~cnlion a11., chic£ Invest!·· 
mind. Alluding .to nn error£ by: II com- gator nnd the hiring or "a new person 
mlltee maJority lo· seeuro J)aychecks · acceptable to all the members" to re-
for Sprague and the rest of the com· pl:~ce Sprague as stnrr nflmlnlslr:.tor .. 
mlllee's 73-member starr In Gonzalez' All "tinnl decisions on hil'ing and rlr· 
absence, lhe chairman protested lhnt · .lng :would repose wiU\ the commUlee 
sonic of his· colleagues "appenr .to br. membership ... " . 
lnteresled In usurping even my minis· ' O'Nelil said House lencl;rs wo.uld 
lcrlal power·s." . . meet today 'vilh olher members or the 

"It seem!l clear now'lhal the llouse· cilmmlllee lo diSCUSS the dispute.· . 

----'----------.. ·--- .. 



13-00000 

16 March 1977 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ·RECORD 

Morning Meeting Minutes of 16 March 1977 

'.':". 
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'-
Cary noted that he had responded to Richard Sprague, Counsel 

to the l·louse Select Coirmnittee on Assas·simitions, for information 
concerning Santas lraffi cante (OLC 77-0977), and went ori to advise 
that if Committee Chairman Stokes requests same, we will be obli­
gated to comply. 
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r--------· 
TOP. SECRET SENSITIVE 

17 March 1977 

MEMORANDUM FOR TI{E RECORD 

Morning Meeting Minutes of 17 March 1977 

The DCI was at his OEOB office, Admiral Murphy was conducting 
a staff meeting. Mr. Knoche chaired the meeting. 
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Cary described Richardson Pryor's (of the Kennedy Assassina­
tion Subcommittee) acceptance of our position regarding passing 
information he requested. He agreed with our views and said that 
the· request may have been premature. 
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-· 
TOP SECnET SENSITIVE! 

18 March 1977 

MEI~ORANDUM FOR TH{:: RECORD 

Mornin[Meeting Minutes of 18 March 1977 

The DCI was at his OEOB office. Admiral Murphy was conducting 
a staff meeting. Mr. Knoche chaired the meeting. 
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Cary said that the SSCI staff had declined a request from the 
House Assassinations Committee for access to its files and that the 
SSCI itself subsequently upheld the staff's position. 

'':". 
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29 March 1977 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Mqrning Meeting of 29 March 1977 

'-Admiral Turner was on the Hill. Mr. Knoche chaired the meeting. 

' ... ":~ . 
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······-···· ------------------

Lapham reported on a letter from the Department of Justice written 
in response to a move we made six months ago to defer to the FBI to respond 
to a request from the Dade County Florida sheriff for information related to 
the Roselli murder. We understood that a Justice ruling prevented our 
sharing information with Dade County. Without reference to its previous 
ruling Justice now says it is up to CIA whether or not to share the informa­
tion. Lapham said he would have to study the documents involved before 
recommending our next move. Miller noted that we had worked closely with 
the SSCI in developing our original response. 
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. ~ ----~. 

TOP SECFlET SENSITIVE 

30 March 1977 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Morning Meeting Minutes of 30 March 1977 

Admiral Turner chaired the meeting. Mr. Knoche was preparing 
for budget hearings. 

/.• 
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Wells referred to a Spot Report._dealing with the suiCide of a Palm 
Oeach citizen who was involved with lee Harvey Oswald. We have a file on 
him and Wells believed that it was passed to the Warren Connnission. l·le 
said he cited the case so that Adnrlral Turner would not be surprised if 
it were mentioned to him. Hetu said he had a ca 11 from a TV newsman in 
Dallas last week seeking information on this case (see attached clipping). 

/.• 

I 

J 
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ONPA 

WASHINGTON STAR (GREEN LTin!:) 
30 HARCTI 1977 

... . ... . .. . .. ,.,. ,.. .• . ~-~ ....... , ... ~ ..... ·r ,,._ ••• ;:·_·-.·· :fagure_ .. in,~)FK: P.r,obe/."· 
·• • .• ,1 

.. 

~ound · :~:ad~ a 'Suidde'. · 
From NewsSemcu · .... •·'.'· . 

PALM BEACH, Fla . ..:_ A Russian-
born pc\roleum g · t' and lan-
J!II:tge professor, d bed as "inti-
mately involved" with Lee Harvey 

. o~wald and a "crucial. witness" in 
·the congressional investigation of the 
Kennedy assassination, was found 
dead yesterday in an apparent sui-

. cide. ·. • · · · ", .. ,· ·· · .··· ., ·=··· !. 

Palm Beach County· Sl'u~riCC Rich· 
iud Wille identified the victim as 
George · de. Mohrenschildt, 65, a 
professor· of French at Dallas' Bishop 

e. r ; . •. "~ • . . . ~ • ~.' ,: • . . 

e said =de Mohrenschildt; a 
s~ucst at the historic oceanfront man­
sion in suburban Manalapan, Fla., of­
Mrs. Charles Tilton .III, apparently: 
(!laced the munle of a 20 gauge shot­
gun to his mouth and pulled the trig-' 
f'Cr · ·· ~ · :;. ··'·i 
'. The sh~ri·rr said de 'Mohrcnschildr 

h01d vunished from Dallas shortly· 
11fter ~' Dutch newspaper· 
about three weeks ago claime 
luut prior knowledge of the.assassina· 
Lion. ·· :-. '·· .• ,.· · · 

De Mohnrenschildt was traced by 
n fl::mse Assassinations· Committee 
invest tor to the Florida address,· 
the fl said, and he returned to 
the Tilton home nbout 2:45 p.m. yes­
terday to learn that the invest! 
believed to be· Gaeton J .·.Fonz 
been trying to reach hi~!(: -· · · .·.:·_;. ;· .. 

THE ·DRAMATIC:..:•de nt~ 
yesterda:t~: together with 'sudden· sup-:;. 
pon·ontconiintied"· ·. · 11"' b:..: 
Dr. • Martin., Luther . Y 
scrvei.'to···wiri· the ····.may. 
lease. on.''life:; Un a-:pe~ 
lack, the' a~sassinations· panel ~~ 
out of bus1~ess· at midnight.' tonight 
u.nl,css:th~ }~U.House.votes an e.xtcn­
~ron •. , ~~:•;,\.~ tNt.:~ .... . ,:. 

Informed'.:~,life ,··.r~ 
death;. 
N.C.;·a 
tee,:·sa 
·fon:us 
he·'ha 

suE!'.d" its·· 



( 

( 

Accbrdng to the Warren Commis· 
· sion report, de Mohrenschildt was 
born in the Ukraine in l9U nnd fled 
nussia in 1921 following the . civil 

~ disorders that broke out ·arter. the 
:Bolshevik revolution. 

He became an'American citizen in 
'd949, having earlier received a 

graduate degree from the Uiversity 
. of Texas in petroleum geology and 
; petroleum engineering. 
. In . 1960, · the repor:t. states, he 
~traveled for eight month!!! through 
:Mexico and Panama over primitive 

le trails,. a happenstance he 
his. wife were Gu&temala City 

· when the Bay of Pigs invasion ~ns 
.launched. He prepared a lengthy film 
:clip and a complete-written log on the. 
· trip and a report was made .. to the 
·.U.S. government, the commlssion·'re-. 
. ported: · · · . .. ··:.. ; . ·. · 
. · De Mohrenschildt ~eath was 
':inyolvi'ng witnesses.s;r tial wit-
ness· before congress panels 

· inves ssasslnatlons: · . 
Un figure Sam. Giancana 

·was murdered before, and John .Ros­
:_ s.elli wns killed. after; testimony be-· 
fore the Senate. Intelligence Commit-

: tee investi allegations that the 
assnssinat Kennedy was in re-
taliation for·. CIA efforts· .to 
assassinate Cuban Premier Fidel 
Castro •. · ~.;:.,.;_;;\.;..~)-.:< .. .;'.;,;;::;;; · .. ~ .,~.,. 

2 

/.• 
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,. .. -----
TOP. SECRET SEI\!Sni'Vt 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Morning Meeting Minutes of 6 April 1977 

Admiral Turner chaired the meeting. 

6 Apri 1 1977 



1~~L----------------------------------------------------

'-
Waller called attention to Jack Anderson's column in today's 

~lashi ton Post, "Questions Remain in King Probe," and went on to 
note t e House Committee on Assassinations has, as a matter of 
practice, elected to leak information that we are apt to be called 
upon to clarify. later in the meeting, Miller noted that Chairman 
Stokes has indicated that he is prepared to receive a bri~fing from 
us on procedures for the handling of sensitive material, security 
clearances, etc., similar to those worked out with the SSCI. 
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ago, the Rev. Martin 
r., splrl~ualleader of the 

murder. 
Yet nagging 

that be 
ers. The 

was 

Justice task 
review the case. It has now ed 
that Ray "was the assassin and that be 0 

acted ;ilone." · 

1911 Ell 

0 io 
ernaJn 111 lllg robe 
ery truck. The congresslonallnvestlga- Uonsblp between Ray and Litton In-
tors lind out "whether dustrles." 

0 

and• • The late William Sartor, a journal-
whether tbls con- 1st, all that crime Hg-
nected"lo the King assassination. ures h tract 

on King's life aclst 
, • The escapee-bad Immediate access 

to false Identities. Ue posed al 
as Eric 

WUiard. 
to the 

names o lived 
close to one another In suburban To-

bad scars In the same location as did 
Ray~ the forehead and right palm." 
The 0 House sleuths want to know 
"whether Ray received any help in ob­
taining these aliases.'' 

r.w 
The committee Is seeking "all evldr.h­
Uary material that might support :or 
refute Mr. Sartor's reporl : 0 

• A witness has told Investigators 
that be overheard a telephone conver· 
satlon on the afternoon or the King as­
sassination. "Frank Liberto, a person 
with alleged organized crime connec­
tions, said: 'Shoot the bastard. Do It 
tills afternoon. Shoot him, even If you 
have to do It on the balcony, just do 
ll'" 

• The committee has received "lmlc­
t corroboration 
lin 

Dy Chm·les Rmlr • 
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TOP SECRET SEl\lSJTIV::! 

8 Apri 1 1977 

\ 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Morning ~1eeting Minutes of 8 April 1977 

The Director was at his OEOO office. Mr. Knoche was at the 
White House. Admiral Murphy was in his office. Mr. Olake chaired 
the meeting. 
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Waller referred to today's Jack Anderson column (attached) 
observing that the flow of material from the House Assassination 
Comnittee appeared to be continuing. ··~He said there was nothing 
new in the article; it was rehash. 
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"'"· a' 

A confidential House memo accuse.'l 
the FBI and CIA of "a serious suppres­
sion of evidence which was vital to this 
country's Investigation" of the 1003 as­
sassination of President Kennedy. 

A House Assassinations subcommit· 
tea "has uncovered a good deal of in· 
formation which suggests that Lee 
Harvey Oswald was associated with 
one or boUt of these q:ganizaUons," 
thememo . 

It charg "that both the CIA 
and FBI Intentionally withheld rele­
vant Information from the Warren 
Commission and In at least one ln­

ldcd the commission wllll 
known to be false." 

The memo accuses the FBI of with· 

09 pre-assassination flies on Lee Har­
vey Oswald," statc.'J the memo. "How­

. ever, of these tiles, only 46 were 
turned over to the commission." 

The Information that allegedly was 
wllbhel«J was contradictory. On one 
band, the CIA sugg-
esting that Cu may 
have retaliated Ken-
nedy afler lea CIA's 
plot a his own me. But on the 
other the CIA a covered 
up evidence linking ld to CIA-
sponsored,anU-Castro Cubans. . 

The House memo draws no conclu­
sion about Ute Kennedy killing. But It 
lays out the evidence that the commit· 
tee has gathered thus far.llcre are Ute 
big . 

:JAdid not disclose to tile 
Warren Commission that It had been 
trytn Fidel Castro at the 
time ennedy was shot. Killers from 

Washington Post 8 1\pr 77 

ed, Mem~ Sa'ys 
the navana underworld, controlled 

In the plot against the Cuban premier. 
The mobster who directed tbe.altempt 
on Castro's me, John Roselli, hinted 

at tho same killers had 
by Castro and had been 

turned against Kennedy. Interestingly 
enough, a Cuban exUe, according to 
the memo, quoted Trarncante as say­

. lng "that Kennedy was going to be 
bit." 

• Roselli had also su(:!gestcd that tho 
mob had ordered Jack Ruby to kill Os· 
wlild to prevent any disclosure of the 
Tralflcante connection. One or Uuby's 
underworld assoclate.o;, the memo re-

"lndlcates that In 1959 .Jack 
traveled to Cuba and visited 

Santos Tramcante in jail." The same 
source also reported that "Ruby and 
Roselli had meetings In Miami several 
months prior to the assassination."·· 

• A witness bad told committee In· 
that Ru ·her 

two 
She 

"bad been afraid to come forth with 
her Information," according to the 
memo, because another woman dlsap-

arter sbe mentioned 
at Ruby's nightclub. But th 

silent witness "ls now willing to tes­
Uly." 

• The Warren Commission met be· 
hind closed doors on Jan. 27, 1004, to 
discuss "evidence" that Oswald had 
been a $200-a-montb FBI Informant up 
to the time ot the assassination. The 
evidence came from two "lndepen· 
dent" and "reliable" sources. The com-
mission's counsel, J. Lee Ran-
kin,.toolc:- up with the !.ate FBI ell-

rector J. Edgar Hoover, who categorJ: 
cally denied an relationship between 
Oswald and t Reports the 
memo: ''The Warren Commission de­
cided that rather than embarra.s.q J. 

1 
Edgar Hoover and the FBI they would . 
not pursue the evidence." .. : 
. • A Dallas woman, named .Sylvia : 

Odio, reported that she bad been v:ls- ~ 
Ued by anti-Castro Cubans. They lntro- 1 

duced her to an American, whom she:-
later as Ollwnld. The cu: 
bans told at the American was. 
tryln persuade anti-Castro groups· 
"to k esldent Kennedy becnn11e of. 
Kennedy's reaction to the Bay of Plgll: 
invasion." rtcrward, Ken-
nedy was the FBI mill·· 
represented the woman's story to the. 
Warren Commission, the memo alle­
ges. This report ''of what the bureau 
knew to be patently false," declares 
the memo, "requires further lnvestlga-. 
lion." ·· 

• The memo cites and 
stories II of a 
paramm ti-Castro unit known 
~s the "No Key Group." Some of 
the photos show 
to train the Cuban 
of fortune." Some members of the 
group were traced to Dallas shorUy be­
fore the Kennedy assassination. · · 

·Footnote: FBI Director Clarence M. 
Kelley bas told us tbat all 09 summa~ 
rles ed to the commission. 
Kell the bureau furnished 
the comml'!Sian 
formation about ants, 
Including Ia Odlo. The 
CIA had not commented by the time 
we went to print. 
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TOP SECRET SENSITIVt! 

22 Apri 1 1977 

MEMORANDUM FOf\ THE RECORD 

Morning Meeting Minutes of 22 April 1977 

The Director was in his office working on the Wilson case and 
other topics. The DDCI was at Warrenton addressing a Finance Officers 
course. Well~ chaired the meeting. 

Wells noted the item contained in the National Enquirer (attached) 
claiming Oswald was on our payroll. In response to his query as to 
where to turn for a fast file check and rebuttal, Waller noted that 
Scott Breckinridge, together with officers in tije DDO, constitute a 
task force to deal with the Oswald question and OLC has the liaison 
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responsibility with the Bouse Assassination Committee. Hetu noted 
that just prior to last evening's ABC News program, he was called 
upon to put down this allegation. 
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~ew evide?ce. uncovered by The ENQUIRER reveals that Lee H~rvey Os\vald could nc 
hm·e k1l1ed P..res1dent .John F .. Kennedy. . 

At the very moment \[FK was shot, Oswald and a friend- George de l\fohrenschildt- v.:i:!r<! :.:tandir' 
~n a cl?·.mtown Dallas :;tree1 watching the motorcade pass, de Mohrenschi1dt told a hospital roommate h 
Jkcemoer. 

De l\!ohrenschilllt saiE1 Oswald ran from the scene an(! he ·never saw Oswald again. He also saicl th;, 
O;:;wald was once offered money by a CIA agent to kill Kennedy -'but rejected the offer. 
. D~ ~I(Ihrenschildt made these disclosures to roommate Clifford Wilson in Dalla::;- hut befN·e the House .assassi!w 

llCns comm1Uee got a chance to hear --· · --..---·· .. · -·-··--------
UJem, de !\Iohrenschildt was foun<l shot : because he. is still active in lhe CIA.: tionl?.d that tile agent. WOI;lu i.\·ind 
tu death. ; · '"J)c Mohrenschildt CeH ·that the agent! gcltinn him.'' ----··· 

The E::";QUIRER 'nas also uncovered 1 m·ranged Oswald's murder bec:mse he' 1Jeliohren:;ci1ildt reve;~led Umt j' 
.?.:-·wthe.r stflrtling aspect of the Kennedy ! feared Oswald mjght talk nbout the, after his last !iUicide attempt. .li.t~U!~f 
~ssassmauon case. i Jr:'I\ mw·der contract he'd been o[(cred,. culled him amt ~aid: "You almost c 
·· Top secret ..,ovemment documents _ i Wilson told The ENqUIRER. Hie lobTor us, bt:t it Jooks like w~ · 
J:cpllock~d a\~ay until on!y days .aao _! Wilson, who shared a room with de; gmma have to do it .ourselve.s," Wil:-­
rereal that Lee Het.rvey Oswald w;rked i Mohrenschi!dt at Parkland, said de. reC"allcd. 

_!yr_tJuf:::CJ..X: · 1 1\IohrenschHclt was a fdg~teneu and "!Ic .said Umt next lime lh.ey \VOII 

These clocuments: now in The EN- • ~eeply troubled rna~ - fcarmg thal he, 1 d? 1t nght - that he w~s ,gomg to ; 
Qt:IRER's possession prove Oswuld was l.l1ke Oswald, was gomg t? b~ mL1 rdere~l.! kJiletl,_ and _H~at they would m<tke 
<•n tha CIA's payroll 'three years before ! "He W~S sca!·ed f~~ h~s h~~· He smd : h•o!t hko SliiCJr!e." _ 
.~_FK's ~-s~assirmtion _ a fact that top ·; S!J a coup.P. of ~ames, saJ~l \~ ll~on.' mar- De !\~ohrcnsc:hilclt's fears - and L 
CIA ofllcmls have vigorotlsly denied, 1 r1~? mul the f~tl,her _or hHI ~hll<he~. dcpn~sswn - seemed lo grrJw as t; 
.~·.-m1 uml~?r ottlh. , He told me. Dec.lllse I \\<15 a fneml rlays p~•ssed. . _ 

De Mohrenschildt's denth c~mle on , 'o,£ Oswald, ~nd I kno\v wha.t I just ~ot On one Clccasion he broke do•.vn n: 
:~·:r,rch 29. in .i\I•malapr!n• Fla. A local tnrou~h t;-l!,mg you, I m gomg to wwd rri~d for dt1ys, Wilson s~id. . 
..:·;roner's mquest ruled 1t <l suicide. Last . up d~ mg. . . . F mally, de i\rohrensc!uldt conf1ded : 
:;t:>ar d~ )Iohrenschildt, a Dallas ,.eolo- 1 De l'-'!ohrensch•ldt smcl l11s fear had Wilson exactly why the CIA was 011 L : 
;:lst, h:HI tried to kill himself four times, l been lng~ere~. by .the f~ct t.hat t!te_CIA r,e~ him.-. ' · 
;:nd had spent the last \.,·euks or the h~d begl.i!l harassmg h1m m m1d-l~ •·uc saiCl to me: 'I'Jl ten you •:.-!: 
:':car in Dall~s: Parkland Hospital. ; \\·~!:;on s:ml. . · . . . . _. lhey'r~ bt!gr,in;; nu!l •.... · the Kenno::c' 

At the hospital, de i\Tohrcnschihlt be· I De i\Iohrensclllk!.t,..saal he was Vl~tf~d. m;sassrnaliOn 111\'est~gnhon has he, 
t:O'lme friendly with Wilson, 3 man- I ,at Itome - ami toi~!..J~--W..~LJ~eJJ1g {1pened <.J[!ain, and they're :1fraid !'1 
u:..l laborer .•. and over n perio·d of' . wiTChed - by !~ag_enL,'t:ho.'dJ>f!.~rcfl , going to be called back up on lh; 
I l d.ays in December de Mohrcnschildt ,, ftl.O_lJ.~~q_'QS.W..Qiil/.--recalled the laborer. · lhini~ - and I his time I'Jl talk.' " 
umfided to Wilson that Oswald could ':-:\rter that, he was bothered b~ the · Wilson S3icl de l\rohre.nschildt was r, 
r:•)l have :~ssassinated .JFK · j .S:\:\._ . , leased one day before he himst;lf y;~r· 

"He ~aid to me: 'I know damn well He s3:1(1 he. ~ouldn t go anywhere or ~ 1!1Jme. · 
Oswa1d didn't kill Kennedy _ because ~o m~ylhmg wtlMut one of them follow- Three months .~<'tler de 1\.I_!>hrens.~hi!r~ 
qm·ald ~.nd I were top,ether at ther m~ him. . , _ was found d~nrl m an up~tmr!'; beclroC'r: 
1:me,'" \\ ii.;on fold •rhe E.K'QUIRER in; He smd h~ cotddn t c11en go JIOme :1t a close Cne.nd's home m i.\Ianalapan 
i!:J e:<clush'e interview. 1 fron:t lhe l~osp1t~l for hyo days w1thout Fla. • .. . 
"D~. i\Iohrenschildt saicl that at the: them bu.ggm~ htm, calling him up and "When I heard over the news that h· 

time Kennedy was kiUed, he and Os-i th!·.eatem.ng Jum. . . . w~s sh,?t, it brought tears to my l!ye:;; 
•:::!1<.1 were holh in downtown DtlUas ; • De 1\!ohrenschtldt smd he and lus smd \V tlsoQ, 17. . 
'rJ:ey had come there to se~ J(en~edy·; WJfe couldn't take a \yalk without being "From what he told me, I know dam: 
j:~:;t like the other people ' followed. wen it w:~sn't suicide." 

"He said ihat when ti
1
e shots were "I:Ie often, told me: 'Th~y'll wind. up The ENQUIIlER taped Wilson's stQr:-

r;:ed, Oswald ran and he never saw get~ng me. 1\!ost of the time he men· and took the tapes to Charles R. ~.; .. 
~im again. De Mohrenschildt stayed 
;!:!!rc nnd watched what was happen-.l,g." . . . ~on_f_il}u_e, 

Added Wilson: "De Mohrenschildt told: 
~::! he and pswald had been very goodl 
:;?_nds for a l?ng time. 1 
,:de also smd ~lLb;Jd..O.n~~ been; 

•: .!.£r.ecl..Jllone:Y-by_a_CIA_~g~_IJ~-- tq __ K~rll· 
· . ..:nnedy .::-:._b_ltU.bJ.lUtfL.had turned .it 
·.;,\\·n." ' - i 
)~.'ll~o_n..g,av.. fhe nt's name to 'The I 
.\Ql:lRER, l.mt 1rei'Wi-,vitlil1eii.li .. ·. --------·-:·-- . ____ ) ·~ 
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After an e:<tensive ""<amination of_ the 
tapes, McQuiston 1 .rted: : 

"At no point during the interview did: 
my electronic equipment indicate he. 
was lying. . t 

. "My conclusion is that he is being I 
trulh[ul." · . · i 

Dutch journalist Willem Oltm.;:ms, who 
tcslifie<.l bcf'lre the House assassina­
tions committee in Febmary, March 
and April, confirmed that the geologist 
h<~d hcen runnitlg sc:1red in rcct:nt I 
months. . · 

And lhe newsman, a friend of de: 
1\·tohrens<-hHdt's since 1968, revealed to; 
The ENQOmER th<~t de :Mohrenschildt i 
:ulmiUed he had met .Jack Ruby- a fact 
de Mohrenschildt had denied during tes-i 
thni)ny be£ore the. Wm·ren Commission in! 
1961. . 

CIA documents on both: de 1\Iohren­
schildt and Oswald were obtainecl 
through the Freedom o£ Information Act 
only last month from CIA headquarters 
in Langley, Va., by Alan J. Weberm<ml 
and llobert Sibley - two top investiga­
tors wJ•o have devoted years to probing 
the .JI;-K assassination. . . 

'l'hese documents reveal there is a \ 
·~201'' file on Oswald. · . 

'I' he very· existence of this file - the 
standard personnel :file !or paid CIA 
employees - conclusively shows that 
he worked for the agency, three CIA I 
veter;ms confirmed. 

"'fh~ fact that Oswald had one (a 201 ; 
rHP.) is absolutely fantastic!" soid for- ~ 
mer CIA nmn Bradley E. Ayers, who : 

:once trained anti-Castro Cubans. j 
i Ayers said it. meant Oswald was 1 
l"either a contmct agent, working for 1 
:· Umm full time, or he was on some kind I 
; of assignment for the CIA." : 

.... ... a -~., - .. _- _., __ ....... - •• - ...... 

Helms issued similar deninls. , 
Investigators Webennan and Sibley : 

also obtained CIA cuments which : 
show that Oswald's •• rend, George de i 
Mohrenschlldt, also had links with •he 1· 

agency. 
One document reveals that after a 1 

trip behind the- Iron Curtain to Yugo. i 
slavia in 1957, de 1\Iohrcnschildt was j 
extensively debr~efed by a CIA agent. 1 

"H seems clear. to me that this new : 
evidence· on Oswald and de ·l\.Iohren- ; 
schildt proves there's a conspiracy," i 
said investigator Wcht!i'man. ·· 1 

"And I'm con£ident lh<~L in Lhe next : 
few months this whole thing will be : 
blown wide open." · · i · 

j 

' · ... ':.~ 

· Former ClA agent Patrick McGarvey ' 
was equnlly astounded when told of · . 
Oswald's 201 file. - ' ; 

"You'1,;e got a bombshell, man! You've 7 
got the one that cracks the egg," l\Ic- ~ 
Ganey told The ENQUIRER. "If a guy I 
has a 201 me, that :means he's a pn>- : 
Ccssional staff employee.of the organiza- ! 
tion." · . · · .-! 
. Victor Marchetti, forme~ e:xecuUve as- ·I 

s1st::mt to the deputy director of the 1 
C[:\, agreed. . . ' · ' ! 

"Basically, if Oswald· had a 201 file, !1 

he was an agent," he saicl. . · 
In an exclusive ENQUIRER interview, ~ 

investigator Weberman revealed how the 1 
CIA had hidden the fact that Oswald ; 
worked for th~~:~ agency: · .I 

"'l'he .CIA never told the "\Varren Com- ! 
mission that a 201 file existed on Os- · 
waJd. · 

· "Instead they claimed their file was·' 
·a routine file on a suspected Communist . 
agent. . . · . : 

i "This me offers conclusive p::oof that : 
! Oswald was not just a 'weak, patheUc : 
·loner,' as the Warren Commission con· 
eluded .....:. but was in actual .fact a 
CIA:operative." . . ; 

The Comrrtission, in !act, was· never : 
told of Oswald's "ork ·with the agency. ' 
CIA Director John McCone tolcl the oan· 

.f.• 

- i 

... 
'• 

,. ,. . . . . . 
... ·" 
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-·~ 
J May 1977 

MEMORANDUl-1 FOR THE RECORD 

Morning Heeting of 3 May 1977 

Mr. Knoche advised that the Director was meeting with analysts prior 
to his briefing of the Presid~nt, a practice he plans to continue on a 
periodic basi"-. 
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Miller noted that the staffers of Chairman Flynt's Committee on Ethics 
will be visiting here for a review of guidelines and procedures. He also 
noted that Chairman Richardson Preyer of the/Rouse Select Committee on Assassi­
nations was briefed on ground rules and found our suggested procedures quite 
satisfactory. 
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5 May 1977 

f4E~10RANDUM FOR TI-lE RECORD 

Morning Meeting Minutes of 5 May 1977 
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--Representative Devine, a member of the House Assassinations 
Con1mittee, was briefed and appears to be supportive. 
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6 Hay 1977 

MEMORANDUM FOR TilE RECORD 

Morning Meeting of 6 May 1977 

The DCI was on the Hill. Mr. Knoche was out of town. John McMahon 
was present vice Admiral Murphy. Mr. Blake chaired the meeting. 

'-
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Waller referred to today's Jack Anderson column (attached) which claimed 
that House Assassinations Committee "secret files" reveal some strange CIA 
activities in Dallas on the eve of President Kennedy's assassination. lie said 
that Cary had called from the Hill saying that the DCI wanted more information~ 
Waller said this was yet another example of what he believes are leaks from 
the Assassinations Committee members or staff and he predicted more. Waller 
noted that he was expressing his "gut feeling" and that it was difficult to 
determine where Anderson got his information because there is FOIA, Warren 
Commission, and other material in the public domain. Wl1ite said Anderson's 
column takes pieces and weaves them into a nnon-story." White reported that 
during Lyle Hiller's meeting with RepreRentatlve Preyer, who will be concen­
trating on the Kennedy assassination, they discussed leaks. Preyer expressed 
concern that more exposures might affect the Committee's future, and it would 
appear that we should get back to him citing the Anderson column. 
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' .I 

.... 
I l 

WASHINGTON POST 

IIIli • • 

CtiVIty 111 alias in l 3 
l11e secret llles of the House Assas­

sinations Committee contain reportll or 
strange CIA activities in DatJas on the 
eve of the .John F. Kennedy assassina­
tion. 

Credible witnesses have confirmed 
our past reports that the accWied assa.s-: 
sin. l.ee Harvey Osw<tld, was In touch 
with anti-Castro Cubans ln Dallas. One 
cor.!ldenUal report states that "In 1963, 
Oswald was seen leaving the Dallas Q[· 
ric! of Alpha 00." This was a Cuban 
::ommamlo the CIA 

,·\ Cuban tonlo Ve-
clana, olso told hat be 
had been summ In Au-
gus~ 1963, by his C1A contact~ m 
rlcus man who went by the n 
Morris States n confidential 

en (Veclana) arrived, 
by another 

cclved rrom his CIA contact arter Ken· 
nedy was ld.Jied. 

The CIA man, Morris Bishop, asked 
Veclana to contact Ws cousin, Duii­
Jamo Rulez, who worked for the Cuban 
embassy In Mexico City. Relates a con· 
!ldenUal report: "Veclana was to relay 
Bishop's offer to pay llulez :and his 
wUe to say that they bad met with Qs. 
wald In Mexlco City." 

This not only would have placed Os­
wahl out of Dallas but would have 
thrown suspicion on th~ Castro gov­
ernment The ruse was later called off. 
Instead, the CIA cited secret tapes and 
photographs as evidence that Oswald 
had been In touch with bOth the Cuban 
nnd Soviet embassies ln Mexico City ... 

The CIA kept tapes or all phone calls 
and out or the two embassies. 

were also taken of cvery-
_.\r.other witne.;s who impressed the one entering and leaving these embas­

ln\"l!stlgators, Sylvia Odlo, told lbem · sles. On Oct. 1, 1963, the CJA notUied 
that two anti-Ca.o;tro Cubans bad l.ntro- other U.S. embas:o;les that "an Ameri· 
duced her to an American by the name can male, who ldenUried himself as 
,i leon Oswald. She was told that Os- Lee Oswald, contacted the Soviet Em-
•,o;:Jid was trying "to convince anti· bassy in Me:dco City." . 
Castro .• to kill Prcsi- Oswald was dc.o;crihed In the cnble as 
dent K er the assas.~ina- "approximately 35 years old, with on 
!ion. sh this American as athletic build, about six feet tall, with 
Lee l a recedlng hairline." The committee 

The House lnv don't really flies note that thl3 "In no way pbysl-
believe that the any part In cally resembles the Lee Barny Os-
tbe murder of President Kennedy .• w:ald accused of ass:asslnaUng Presl· 

they suspect the CIA may dent Kennedy." . . . 
o cove~r up some embar· The CIA sought photographs from 

rasslng contacts with Oswald in Dallas. the navy to compare with Its pbo-
ln any case, the CIA took pains to tographs or Oswald at the Soviet em. 

~ive th'! Impression that Oswald was In bassy. Declares a committee report.: 
Mexico City at the Ume tbat witnesses "11tese 
clairn~J be was deal with the CI.A- not of 
guldP.d Cubaw In Veclana, lor became the Warren Commi.sslon's ex· 
e:tample, told of a strange call be re- hlblt 137. The CIA admitted that titer~ 

bad been a mix-up but never cleared 
the matter up.-· · 

A CIA witness has told committee In· 
rs, meanwhile, that the CIA'!! 
ng to brenk 

clown on th allegedly 
visited the Soviet Embassy. But the 
CIA tap on the Soviet Emba.,~·s phone 

ntU 
Oswald." 

call 
himsell 

Th P.fl that the :~c· 
tual voice recording of the telephone 
conversation "was destroyed In rou· 
tine des rocedures approxl· 
mately one after It wcu re-
ceived." Yet more th::m sev!'!n weelu 
later, the FBI clalme1l to have heard 
the telephone conversation that the 
CIA said had been destroyed. 'Jbe 
FIJI's judgment was that the voice did 

toOswahl 
Wrot e late Fm director J. Edgar 

Hoover on Nov. 23, 1003: ''Tbe Central 
Intelligence Agency advised that on 
Oct. 1, 1003, an extremely semltlve 
source had reported that :m Individual 
lndentUied hlm!!elr as Lee 03w;~ld, 
who contacted the Soviet Emb:~ssy In 
Mexico City Inquiring as to any me!&· 
ges.. . 

"Sped:al agents of lbl.s bureau, who 
have conversed with Oswald In D:~ll:u, 
Tex., have observed ph:t of 
the VP. nnd . 
have listened to a recording of b..Ls 
voice. These or the 

~~ .. 
wnsnot Lee Harvey Oswald" 

The House lnve:;tlgntors ;ue begin· 
nlng to wonder wbetber the ClA con­
cocted the whole Oswald advP.oture lo 
Mexico n attempt to conceal 
his real act vltles In Dallas. 

. . I 
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----. 
TOP SeCRET S2~-1Sni'IZ! 

2 7 MAY 197l 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Morning Meeting Minutes, 27 May 1977 

The DCI ~s being interviewed by Dan Rather of CBS~ John McMahon 
represented Admi ra 1 ~1urphy. Mr. Knoche chaired the meeting. 



13-00000 

Miller said the first session with Chairman Stokes of the House 
Assassinations Committee had gone well and promised to be a cooperative 
relationship. We received the files of 19 Committee employees for 
additional security review. 
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3 June 1977 
. 

'-
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

\ 

Morning Meeting Minutes of 3 June 1977 

Admiral Turner was at his OEOO office. Mr. Knoche chaired the 
meeting. 

r 



Miller advised that the House Assassinations Committee Staff has 
received its first staff clearances and went on to note that they are 
moving at a slow and deliberate pace and have asked that substantive 
relationships with it be held in abayance until a counsel is named. 

;I.• 



13-00000 

~··"~?;} r-. ,.. ··~ 0 • 

·'d 

19 July 1977 

t~EMORANDUM FOR HIE RECORD 

Morning Meeting of 19 July 1977 

The Director was at his IC office. Mr. Blake chaired the meeting. 



13=ooooo--------- --------------- ----- ···---------------··------------·-- --- .. 

Hetu advised that the CIA memorandum alluded to in today's Jack #\Merson 
column in the Washin ton Post (attached) was provided by the DDO and should 
put this old a on to rest re an alleged connection with Oswald via 
"Morris Bishop." 
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/Ju 
WASHINGTON POST 

• 
c~rat1c ete11te · 

The to~p br~ss o£ tbe JusUce Depart· have· provided bilingual drivers aiul · . comml~loh's decision points up the 
rnent's Antitrust Division and the In· food with a SiJanlsh flavor. Yet JCC de· impossible burden placed on new ap­
l.crstate Commerce Comml:;sloill!lflt to· nled the IIUie .company permission lo . plic:mts fbr motor carrier operating 
~ether in the back rooms the other day· run only two or three roundtrips a authority by Lhe ICC, even when Lhe 
to discus.o; their mutual animosities. Ev- week. The ICC ruling, Incredibly, proposed service Is highly specialized 
en·one shook hands and, Immediately claimed this limited· service might .' and the a Is very small." · · 
e~(ierwnrd, tbe anmrusi orrlcla barm the busing giants, Greyhound The on with the preSs re-
11ulllng their puncbes to spare tbe . and Trallwayll. .lease was that the ICC ruling was not 
from embarrassment. The Antrltrust Division, which Is challenged as advertised and the decl-

llere are the fascinating events that ."supposed compelilion, · slon to drop _the challeng_e was made 
led lo the detente between the two bu- objected to the r g. One by Joe Sims. : · '· · · - · · · 
reaucrntlc baronies. ... . fuming antitrust orrlclal called It "so CIA l\lcmo-The Central Jntelli-

The ICC's reluctant regulators bad to he mind." It ce Agency bad no comment last 
been fuming over some sllnglflg criU- e think Latin when we quoted from House ln-
clsrn from the JusUce Department's Express could have diverted e vestlgallve file.'! that the CIA was In 
trm;Lhustcrs. The Antitrust Division revenue from Greyhound or contact with Lee Harvey Oswald In 
uncharitably had blasted the ICC for · ways" to Dallas on the ~ve or tbe John F. Ken· 
several nnll-conllumer decisions.. n, there( ore, nedy assassination. · 1 

This stirred the ICC's new bosS, "./\. decided to challenge lhe ICC decision, : The CiJes described an Interview 
Daniel O'N seek a er· and was star· with a Cuban CIA operative. named . 
cnce· wUh ustlce ted machln-· ·. Antonio Veclana. lie told Jlouse Jn .. ; 
acting antitrust chief, ery. Dut then the trustbusters, basking vestigators that. he had seen Oswald In : 
field. 'I11ey sat down 1 in the . warm glow or their. · .the company or a Cl who went : 
closed doors, each aUe · wltb O'Neal, changed their,. by the name or Morr •i 

An O'Neal aide asked the anLUrust ·about the Latin Express ca11c. ·· The CIA, though om. · 
oHiclals, please, to A esman acknowledged, quite :cia I silence, reacted to our story In an 
shot pre.o;s releases cand that. the anlllrust chiefs -Internal memo. We have obl..1lned a · 
O'Neal put It more wilb ap- didn't want to attack the ICC so soon ,copy or the memo which, In fairness, 
parent slocerlly, be oHered to lncorpo- ··'after tbe truce wllb O'Neal. So the · we arc now pleased to publish. : 
rate more antitrust philosophy Into spirit or detente prevailed. · · il··, · · Tbls memo, wr.ltlen nine days a her: 
ICC decisions. :. , for O'Neal's senslbill· the column appeared, Is addre1!Sed to · 

Dy all accounts;. the trustbusters e top trustbusters for- Lhe CIA's "Deputy Director for Opera-
were so overcome by" O'Neal'll coopera· • got to tell the presS orlicc, about their Lions." n stale.o;: "The .Jack Anderson • 
Uve aUilude tbat they rushed out and The unwilling press column of 6 Ma to 'the 
reversed an earlier decision to chal· Issued another blls· · ClA man,- Morris In Dallas . · .• · 

· terlng release. · · .:·, .; · ·• · . ,The CIA did not bave contact In Dallas' 
small bus "For the second lime in· two with Lee Harvey Oswald .• ·•. . 1 

Service, Ute months," declared the embarrassing ·;·, "We have run exhaustive iraces to":' 
service be· release, "the Department of Justice idenll(y Morris Bishop without sue;' 

tween Miami, Fla., and Union City, N.J. . lsion. deny· cess. The name Mo has· 
'rbe compan ulhorily to never been used as alias: 
spea provide new Intercity service." · · ' or· pseudonym nor has wllh ! 

on Grey d Trailways buses. The release quotes the anlllrust that name ever been employed by the'. 
L:-Un _Express, Cor example, would. chief, Joe Sims, as proclaiming: ''The CIA." . , ;,.! • · _;_: '-"""· 1· . ··I 

' 0 '" • ·'"'r1 f · (I·• li. 6 a •• t. oiP .. (I ,•"" ' C..~• 

\ 
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20 July 1977 

MEMORANDUM FOR 1UE RECORD 

Morning Meeting,Minutes of 20 July 1977 
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Cary briefly noted that the Director will be meeting with Representative 
Stokes of the House Select Comn1ittee on Assassinations tomorrow; called attention 
to HSCI Chairman Boland's letter which requested security clearances for a member 
of his staff and advised that he plans to provide same subject to the individual's 
eventual appointment to the staff. 
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MEMORANOUt4 FOR THE RECORD 

Morning Meeting of 4 August 1977 

5 August 1977 
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Cary reported that Chairman Stokes' staff has suggested that an inter­
mediary other than the President, perhaps the IOB,be nan1ed to make a decision 
on the release of any documents we have relevant to their inquiry. The Direc­
tor noted that Chairman Stokes should be advised that any document in question 
will receive his personal attention. 
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.....• 

"" ~· ,... ••'". •• ·- ,.....-- .,_ ..,a•-.,•s o, 1 

't\ I 0 

5 1\ugus t 1977 

MEMORANDm4 FOR HIE RECORO 

Morning Meeting of 5 August 1977 

The Director was on the West Coast. Mr. Blake chaired the meeting. 

Cary said that in reacting to Chairman Stokes' request for material on 
assassinations, it is important to review material provided the Church Connnittee. 
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Morning Meeting of 9 August 1977 

'-

9 August 1977 

The Director was .~n route to the Agency having had breakfast with 
Godfrey Sperling'and other newsmen. Mr. Blake chaired the meeting. 
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Dirks advised that House Assassinations Conunittee staffers have received 
a briefing by NPIC on the state-of-the-art on photographic interpretation 
and have been asking some rather specific questions re some photographs in 
their possession. He added that Doug Cummins, OLC, has been managing this 
inquiry. In response to Mr. Olake's questions as to whether or not this is 
a proper role, Lapham observed that we probably would have no difficulty 
but Mr. Blake asked to be kept informed with a review toward making some 
determination. (Action: OlC) 

··'·"' 
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10 August 1977 

t~EMORANDUf4 FOR HIE RECORD 

Morning Meeting of 10 August 1977 . 



13.:00000 ___________ _ 

J 

Miller ad\i_sed that House Assassinations Committee Chairman Stokes is 
pushing for some independent audit of our excisions of material provided in 
connection with their investigation. A lengthy discussion follm<~ed on the 
merits of establishing a sp~cial review mechanism. The Director noted that 
an option would be for him and Chairman Stokes to review any issues that might 
grow out of the Committee's random samples. The Director asked Lapham and 
Miller to come up with the best option, although in his judgment a DCI/Chair­
man review might be preferable. 

.I.• 
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11 1\ugus t 1977 

MEMORANDUM FOR HIE RECORD 

· Morning Meeting of 11 August 1977 

The Director was out of the city on leave. The Acting Director, Mr. 
Blake, chaired ~he meeting. 

Miller advised that in pursuit to his exchange with the Director at 
yesterday's staff meeting, agreement has been reached with House Assassina­
tions Committee Counsel Blakey to move forward on a memorandum of understand­
ing beb1een the DCI and Chairman Stokes providing.~ that they shall meet to 
attempt to resolve any differences over disclosure of information. 
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12 August 1977 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

_Morning Meeting of 12 August 1977 

The Oir~tor \>tas out of· the city on leave; Mr. Blake chaired the 
meeting. 

./.• 
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Miller said that he and Tony Lapham were satisfied with the draft 
memorandum of understanding between the DC! and House Assassinations Com­
mittee Chairman Stokes. He suggested that the agreement be transmitted to 
Admiral Turner for his review. Blake noted that he would speak to Miller 
about this later in the morning. 
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19 1\ugus t 1977 

MEMORANDUM FOR HIE RECORD 

Morning Meeting of 19 1\ugust 1977 

•. 
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.. 

In response to Nillerts inquiry, the Director noted that he had signed 
the memor~ndum of understanding with Chairn1an Stekest Committee. 
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------ .. 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

HORNING ~lEETING OF 30 August 1977 

'-

30 August 1977 

The Director was at his office in EOB. Hr. Blake chaired the meeting. 
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Waller advsed that the Dutch journalist who claims to have some mystery 
witness in the ~nnedy assassination case is probably ill-advised, since our 
information suggests that deMohrenschildt was not of a stable mind. (See 
attached article from the 29 August Washington Star.) 
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( 

~.P1in'..U 

f1_!Y._l!.J~E 
W/\SIIINGTON S'i'/\H (GREEN · ~) 
29 1\UGUST 1977 

. •, 

~(nows jfK..Piot Go-B; .. ,. een, Dutch jmJma!.ist siiys I 
Unilrd Prm lntem~lional · · • De Mohren.schild(, who was ques- .. · "I could not go any further- than I 

Dutch journalist William Oltmans · t10ned by the Warren Commission, . saying I think he is connected with r 
says he will meet with a Justice De- ~·twas shot to. death ~ith n the CIA," said Oltmans. .. 1· 
partment official today to· discuss .• shotgun la_st March m Palm_. Be . Oltmans said that, since his last\ 
safety guarantees Cor a person he ·_.Fla. · ·_::: : . · · . : : · · : . ••_witness" died, he wanted "sum-
said wa.; a CIA go-between in the· . Authoratles called the. death a SUI· c1ent guarant~es ,(the new witness) 
John F. Kennedy assassination. · . csde; · but Oltmans sa1d two men would stay alive and sou t. them 1 

The alleged go-between is the sec- visited De Morhenschildt before his from President Carter in· -June. I 
ond of two men whom Oltmans s·ald :death. ·."De Morhenschildt sought The request movr.d through White 
were involved in a conspiracy .to kill pr?tection from .the wrong people," House oHices, to Presidential Aide 
Kennedy. · · i .. . smd Oltmans. · Hamilton Jordan, and then· was 

"H (George) · ~e _lyloltr_~ns.childt · 'OI~,mans cl,~scribed his new -~'wit- pa.ssed to Robert. Keuch, Oltmans 
(the first man) could be considered a ness . as a .key man between the saul . ·, . 
World War. H bomb, the new witness CIA m Wnslungton and persons in Keuch, deputy assistant attorney 
is :m H-bomb "said Oltmans. Dallas." He refused to give his name general or the criminal division and I 

Geor e 1Mohrenschildt n friend for secur sons .. · . .. • .. the Justice Department's special 
· or Lee arvey Oswald, wa~ the ·sub- .. '~He·ls . m~n in. the execution council for assassination . matters, 
jecl of a book OHmans \Yrote about ·of· the- assassmahon m Dallas. De confirmed he would meet today with 
Kennedy's death. ..: .. : •. ' ·:: .. Morhenschildt was a mjnorliRure." _ .· .. Olt~'ns. , ....... j;i.: •. ·:.·.: • ;; : ...•. ·.,:• •... 

&o ~_.,.....e ........ 

., 
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9 September 1977 

MIIDMNOOM f{)R 11-IE RECORD 

Morning Meeting of 9 September 1977 

The Direc\,?r was at his EPB office; Mr. Dlake is ill; Mr. Wells chaired 
the meeting. 
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'· 

Waller noted that Blakey, House Select Committee on Assassinations 
staff, wants to pursue a "working hypothesis" that CIA had a connection with 
Oswald before the Kennedy assassination and later tried to cover up that con­
nection. Blakey therefore wants to interview CIA people who would have been 
aware of any such connection had there been one. It was agreed that the staff 
should pursue any investigation to put to rest the allegation of a CINOswald 
connection, but it should not be given a· list of people to interview. 



13-00000 

3 October 1977 

f·ll1\DJ<I\NDUvl RJR TI·IE RECORD 

Morning l\'iccting 1\ti.ny_tcs of 3 October 1977 .. 

: . ~-

.. :_.:. 
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Lapham reported that House Committee on Assassinations Staffer Blakey 
met with LC and GC representatives and stated that they would be taking 
testimony from a fl.1r. Hall who claims to have had a relationship with the 
Agency and to have signed a secrecy agreement. Blakey suggested that we 
provide a letter saying there was no such relationship or agreement. TI1e 
only Agency record of any kind regarding Nr. Hall is that DCD considered 
contacting him but never actually made the contact. TI1e Director concurred 
with a draft letter read by Lapham but asked that \'le provide such letters 
only to Congressional Committees who have a legitimate requirement. He 
agreed l'lith Cary's suggestion that the Agency be. infonned of any information 
f'lr. Hall provides the Commit tee that contradicts the Agency' s records . 
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TOP SECIUIT GEN!HTIVI.! 

2 December 1977 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

Morning ~leeting of 2 December 1977 

The Director was at his Eon office; Nr. Blake chaired the meeting. 
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Wells advised research is being completed on the statement by Mary Gentry 
in today' s Washington Post (attached) that we{ ordered bullets for Lee Harvey 
Oswald~s gun. He suggested that Hetu may want to consider a public statement 
denying same when the investigation has been completed. lletu noted that the 
allegation appeared in an FBI memorandum, 

{ 
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AG Frirl,y, Dec. 2,19;7 THE W ASHlNG'lON l'OST 
... R 

• I OC.ill11Cll 011 J illi110· 
b (lise 

. 
• 

es • 
0 s 011 

~ • Dy 1\'Iargarel A.'ifot!lltry 
~ ' 1\sxo'elatecll're•s 

~c,~ly diJ;closcd FDI documents on 
lh assasslnnUon or Johti F. Kennedy 

, 'but do not answer, CJUesUons 
t . Lee Harvey Oswnld's move- • 

In the days before D~lllns, and 
l.he source or the bullets that 

kiiJ.cd the President. 
5!J7 pages or documents arc the 
f more u,an 40,000 the FDI will 

rel~ase Dec. 7 to com1Jiy with requests 
un~cr the Freedom ol lnformnllon 
Acl lor Its mnlet"lal on the lnvcsUga­

b[ Kennedy's death In Dnllns on 
~- 1963. 
·first three volumes were pro-

. Lo a private researcher several . 

ttllets, Er\¥ctl 's oves 
month:; ai!O and were made available 
yel!lenlny to the Associnlcd Press. 

'J'hc documents, many hcnvily cr.n­
sot·cd, show lhnt the Fm atlcm1>l!!d 
to b·ace the fallll bullclc; from the 
tlmf.l they wct·e manufactul;e~J •~nt.fl 
they renchcd I he assnssln's nnds. 

Agents lnlllnlly were perplexed by 
a piece of evidence lhr.y found. 

'!'he bullets were 6.5-milllmelcr 
1\-Jannlirher-Cnrcnno n m m u n Ill o n. 
1\gcnl.'l determined thnt the mnnufac­
tm·ct· wns lhe Western Cnrt1·idge .Con>. 
of East Allon, Jll. 

Agents Jn Hlinois exllmlned lhc 
C0111!Jany's pt·oclucUon records :md 
found that the firm produced 4 million 
rounds of this type of ammunition for 
the U.S. Morine Corps in 1954. 

"The lnlcrcsllng thing about lhl~ 

ordet· i:r; thnt It Is for ammunition 
\\•hich docs not m nnd cnnnot hi' 
fired in any o[ the USMC weapon!l," 
said an FDI memo dated Dec. 2, 190:1. 

"This gh•cs rise to the obvious spec­
ulation that It Is a cbnlract for nm­
munlllon placed by CIA with Western 
under n USMC cover for concenlmenl 
purposes," lhe memo continued. 

In other words, FBI oUiclnls spr.r.· 
ulnted that the CIA was using llw 
Marine Corps as a cover to purchase 
ammunlllon In secret. 

A' memo wr!Uen nt FBI headquar· 
te;·s the ne~t dny noted thnt tiH• 
Geon,te Zucker Snlcs Co. of Chlcn~n 
had purchnscd nbout 2 .million romul~­
for commercial resole Jn 1902. 

J n the. first balch or llles release!l. 
lhcsc were the only two memos dcnl 
ing wiUt the ammunlllon. The materi 
al snid nothing more lo explain or 
resolve the :.gcnls' spcculallrm. i\'or 
was u known whether the flies to br• 
released next week, nntt nnother 411. 
1100 pn~ell due Inter, would shed mon· 
JiJ,!h t on the question. 

The Wnrren Commil;slon Jnve~>Ur.nl 
r.d the MSnssinnUon nnd conclullcrl 
thnt Oswald, acting alone, klllrll 
J<enncd~·. The commission reported 
thnt this type or ammunition "I~ 
rr.rulllv nvaiinblc for purchn!'!e · rmm 
mnil order hOUSe!'! liS well liS II fC\'. 
gun shops." n noted thnl "some :· 
million rounds have been placed ou 
sale In the United States." 

The records showed that the FBI 
, kept close watch nnd a volumlnou·; 

file on Oswald from his defection lr• 
the So,•iet Union In Oclobet·, lll5!!. 
:111!1 nncr he returned to the Unllcrl 
Stales in June, 1962. 

Dut lhe bUt'CIIU lost track of him 
:for severn! weeks In September and 
Oclobet·, lllO:J, nml ngcnl!l Jn Dnlln!<. 
Lillie llock nnd New Orleans wen· 
put on alcr·t to locnlc him and hb 
nussinn-born wife, Mal'lno. 
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8 December 19'77 

~()IWJDUM f-OR TI·O] RECORD 

~ioming Meeting of 8 December 1977 

1he Director was out of the city; Mr. Blake chaired the meeting. 
'-

Wells advis ontinues to have severe 
'-------' 

problems w:i.th t faith in our ability to keep secrets 
in light of FOIA releases. In response to am's inquiry, Wells noted 
that release of information acquired by f Soviet lines in the 
Oswald case is one point in question. La am d that he was meeting with 
Justice today on the further declassification of documents requested in the 
ITT case and possible additional Agency witnesses .. Justice is asking us 
to further sanitize material alre provided, som~ of whlch would impact 
on data obtained by He explained that the 150 documents now 
in the hands of Jus cou naed and we would have difficulty 
defending our position unless we go to the Attorney Geneml and perhaps the 
President. lie ,,ill review and advise. 
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.. . ' .. 

Waller advised that the House Select Committee on Assassination is 
apparently satisfied with arrangements made whereby members will read a 
sterilized version of the IG's assassination report while staff member Blakey 
has the unsanitized version in order to answer questions that may occur to the 
reader. 

Cary noted that his staff officers were spending an inordinate amount 
of time sitting in on briefings, coping with the KCI/\ and Assassination 
Committee investigations, etc. 
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27 December 1977 

j\ll?.f\UHANIJUM fOR THE RECORD 

~lorning Meeting of 27 December 1977 

,· 

,,:_ ... 
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Cary noted that the House Assassinations Committee is accelerating its 
work and will be levying requirements on the DOO for the release of a vast 
number of documents • 

'· 
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---··-
0~ SECRI:.T 6l::NSITIVE .•· 

30 December 1977 

~fi.:JI.[)[WIJJUM fOR THE RECORD 

Morning Meeting of 30 December 1977 

Ac:bni ral Turner and Mr. Blake were on leave; Mr. Wells chaired the 
meeting. '-
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Cary said House Assassinations C01mnittee staffer Blakey has encouraged 
us to set up a task force to review the several thousand documents they 
have requested. Wells noted that there are.officers in the CI Staff who 
'"ill be departing in March and can provide full-time interim help in this 
chore. ·· --· 




